


Trent Lakes Council Meeting

Tuesday, June 7, 2022

- 5.1.  Buckhorn Community Centre (BCC) Ice pad decision
Re: Response to Resolution R2022-185

[Response to Resolution R2022-185](#)

Motion to receive passed

Armstrong motion – Whereas council is in receipt a statement from the BCC saying that additional land is not available for any of the additional activities. Ice pad will continue as the status quo and cease any further changes to the sports pad in that location.

Franzen is in favor. Lamshead is in favor. Clarkson feels the motion shuts it all down.

Lamshead doesn't think this precludes any other options. This motion says we will not do anymore there.

Armstrong believes that it is not the BCC's prerogative to close down any other effort.

Recorded vote called for by Mayor Clarkson

Franzen yes Lamshead yes Windover no Armstrong yes Clarkson no

- 10.2. Lois O'Neill-Jackson, Director, Kinmount District Health Centre Foundation
Re: Kinmount District Health Centre Foundation Update/Recruitment of Healthcare Professionals

[Recruitment of Healthcare Professionals](#)

Requesting support of Council for KDHC – Lamshead motion - Support our effort by encouraging our local MPS and MPP

and their counterparts in the Provincial Federal Governments to pursue a more active role to address the doctor shortage.

Letter should be copied to the MPP in the Kawartha Peterborough riding as well.

- 11.1.1. Chelsea Carpenter, Waste Management/Public Works Coordinator
Re: Trent Lakes 2021 Waste Management Report

[Trent Lakes 2021 Waste Management Report](#)

Reuse centers have since reopened. She is hoping that that will decrease their diversion numbers.

Armstrong - Trent Lakes continue to be first in diversion rate. Lamshead -16% organics rate.

- 11.5.1. Donna Teggart, CAO/Treasurer
Re: Procurement of 2023 and 2024 Rolling Stock

[Procurement of 2023 and 2024 Rolling Stock](#)

List of vehicles was provided to councilors. Reduces repair cost for vehicles.

Motion – Armstrong - Recommendation to be supported.

- 11.5.2. Donna Teggart, CAO/Treasurer
Re: Ont. Reg. 588/17 Asset Management Plan Update - Core Infrastructure

175 - 236

[Ont. Reg. 588-17 Asset Management Plan Update - Core Infrastructure](#)

Teggart – 39.5 million dollars to replace these assets at this time. This plan is to develop a condition assessment of asset.. External assessment is suggested to do a professional assessment to make sure that the Municipality is on the right track.

Clarkson – don't people that work with equipment know the condition better than someone from the outside. Teggart said this external would make sure that what we are doing is on the right track.

Clarkson – believes that many people that do these studies doesn't always provide information needed.

Armstrong – in favor of external review. It is their job to help us review what we are doing.

Armstrong – moves to receive and to carry through with it as presented

11.6.1. Suzanne Lean, Acting Deputy Treasurer
Re: Disconnecting from Work Policy

237 - 240

[Disconnecting from Work Policy](#) new policy would be provided to all new staff that are hired.
Managers are exempt. No mention of councilors. Believes that it will be very difficult to implement.
Armstrong - if I disconnect my phone and there is an emergency what will happen.
Armstrong – moves to receive and implement as it is a necessary program. Would ask to be informed as to how it goes when in operation.